PROUD TO BE INDIAN

LNJ Bhiwere Group Company PRIVILEGED TO BE GLOBAL

HEG/SECIT /2025 10" January, 2025

BSE Limited

P ] Towers

Dalal Street

MUMBALI - 400 001,
| Scrip Code : 509631

Exchange Plaza, 5% Floor

Plot No.C/1, G Block, Bandra - Kurla Complex
Bandra (E), MUMBALI - 400 051,

Scrip Code : TIEG |

National Stock Exchange of India Limited ]

Sub: Intimation regarding Change of Delhi Branch office Address of Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent (RTA)

We would like to inform you that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) ie MCS Share
I'Tansfer Agent Limited, would shift its Delhi Branch Office to its owned premises to the following
address with effect from 13% January, 2025:

New Address:

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

179-180, DSIDC Shed, 3+ Floor

Okhla Industrial Arca, Phase - 1

New Delhi - 110020

Ph. No's 01141406149, 41406150, 41406151

A copy of communicalion received from our RTA is attached for your reference.

The above information is also being made available on the website of the Company ie.
www. hegltd.com.

I'his is for your information and records,
‘I hanking you,

Yours faithfully,
Tor IIEG Limited

M.No. A-13263
heg.investor@Injbhilwara.com

Lncl. as above
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On 10 Jan 2025, 4:15:18 PM, admin@mcsregistrars.com wrote:

From: admin(@ mecsregistrars.com

To: narender.jain@ Injbhilwara.com, vivek.chaudhary@lnjbhilwara.com
Cc: ajay@mesregistrars.com

Date: 10 Jan 2025, 4:15:18 PM

Subject: RE: Information for Shifting of our Delhi Office Branch

EXTERNAL EMAIL : Open any attachment or URL only if sender is reliable.

Dear Sir/Madam

This is to inform you that our Delhi Branch office will be shifted to
our own premises with effect from 13th January 2025, the address
of which is given below. We would also like to inform you that our

telephone numbers will remain unchanged.
New Address:

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

179-180, DSIDC Shed, 3™ Floor

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase — 1

New Delhi- 110020

Ph. No’s 011-41406149 , 41406150, 41406151

All concerned are requested to note the same and from 13th
January, 2025 onwards, all communication may please be sent to
the above address

With Regards

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

New Delhi



